
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

August 31, 2009

TO:

FROM:

Alderman James Spangenberg, Chairman
Finance & Personnel Committee

RE: WisDot 2009-2011 Local Transportation (TE) Program Grant - Seventh St.

I respectfully request an appearance before the Committee to apply for the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation 2009-11 Local Transportation (TE) Program grant. This
reimbursement grant in the amount of $500,000.00 is for streetscape amenities for the
reconstruction of Seventh Street and requires a City match o120o/o, or $100,000.00. The
grant control number is 2009-049 and has been reviewed by the Finance Department.
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cc: Rick Jones

John C. Rooney, Asst. Commissioner/Engineering /OO
Department of Public Works

Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering


